

MUHSINAH AIYELOJA
muhsinahaiyeloja@gmail.com
07859576826
STOCKTON-ON-TEES, TS18 1NS

Profile

Handworking health care and touchpoint cleaning professional, successful at managing cleanliness and infection control measures in the facilities, gathering paperwork and assisting with community based programmes. Well practised the best possible care and assistance to clients to encourage individual development and patients information and observation to plan and guide nursing care. I have strong communication skills both verbally and written, I am a hardworking, motivated individual and try my best to accomplish all tasks set. I have worked in health care for a number of years and have supported people of all ages and also supported people living with different health conditions such as severe learning difficulties, profound disabilities and autism, this has helped me in adapting my techniques to cater for the patient's needs. An advocate of safe and clean environment using approved infection control practice.

Key Skills

- Excellent communication skills both verbal and written skills
- Smart in appearance – this is also reflected in the high quality of my work
- Effective time keeping skills
- Able to deal with difficult situations in a sensitive and diligent manner
- Friendly, approachable and very helpful to others
- Empathy and Advocate
- Dementia Awareness

Education History

July 2024 Flexebec Care Training Course

Certifications in care training and workshops

September 1998 - June 2004 - Senior Secondary School SSCE.Sped International Secondary School

July 2005 - July 2012 - B.Tech Animal production and Health (Grade 2.2)

Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho ,Nigeria.

Work Experience

Health care Assistant Jan - 2024 - Current

T2 INFINITY HealthCare Recruitment ,United Kingdom

- Participated in personal development initiatives to enhance service delivery and patient care.
- Build caring , supportive relationships with residents, enhancing daily life through personalized care.
- Actively developed professional healthcare competencies through regular training.
- Maintained up - to -date patient records to enable care continuity between support providers.

May 2023 - Dec 2023: -Healthcare and Support Worker

Excellence Plus Care Limited. Coventry England UK.

- Provide behavioral and emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's.
- Ensuring the safety of the clients in and out of the home by encouraging ongoing adherence to the health and safety standards and company.
- Assisting clients with their every needs and problem, both physical and emotional.
- Running group sessions for client presentations with more challenging and complex behavioural.
- Working with other health care professionals to ensure that all care needs meet the highest possible standards.

December 2021 – March 2023 - Cleaning

Touchpoint Cleaner - COVID 19 Prevention Measure unit - Billingham Stockton -On-Tees , UK

- Ensuring excellent implementation of infection and control policies
- Maintained a clean, hygienic living environment for clients
- Ensuring disinfection of door handles tables and chairs of of client and co-worker to prevent viral transmission
- Ensuring clients are not overcrowded at canters and keeping safe distance from each other.

October 2013 – September 2021 - Community Health Assistant Oyo State primary Health Board Moniya Ibadan, Oyo State , Nigeria.

- Supported nursing staff with care incontinent patients and promotion of continence care.
- Targeted specific community groups with wellness and disease management Information.
- Provided health living and disease management information to specific populations.
- Aided patients with walking and limb exercises to improve strength and balance.
- Applied concise time-management to meet deadlines.